
 

 

Eagle Township 
14318 Michigan St 

Eagle, MI 48822 
 

AGENDA 
Eagle Township - Public Hearings 

March 30, 2024 – 10 a.m. 
 
Call to Order: ___________a.m. – Pledge of Allegiance  

Members Present: Briggs-Dudley______, Strahle______, Stroud_______, M. Hoppes_______, C. Hoppes_______ 

A.    Budget Public Hearing ______ a.m. 
B.    Close Budget Public Hearing ______am 
C.    Special Assessment Hearing – Operating Purposes for the Township   ______ am 
D.    Close Hearing for Operating Purposes _______am 
E.    Special Assessment Hearing – Emergency Services, PA33, _____am 
F.    Close Special Assessment Hearing for Emergency Services ______am 
G.    Special Assessment Hearing – Whispering Winds, _____am 
H.    Close Special Assessment Hearing for Whispering Winds ______am 
I.     Public Comment 
J.    Adjournment (time) ____________  
 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

AGENDA 
Eagle Township – ANNUAL MEETING 

March 30, 2024 –following Public Hearing 
 
Call to Order: ___________a.m.  

Members Present: Briggs-Dudley______, Strahle______, Stroud_______, M. Hoppes_______, C. Hoppes_______ 

Agenda Approval 
A.    Approval of Annual Meeting Minutes (03/25/2023) 
B.    Approval of Public Hearing Minutes (03/25/2023) 
C.    Township Activities Review – Supervisor Stroud 
E.     Budget Approval Resolution 
F.     EMS Special Assessment Resolution 
G.    Operating Millage Resolution 
H.    Whispering Winds Subdivision Lights Resolution 
I.     Public Comment 
J.    Adjournment (time) ____________  



 

 

 
Public Hearing Minutes 
Eagle Township Board 

Saturday, March 25, 2023 at 10:00am 
Eagle Township Hall – 14318 Michigan Street, Eagle, MI 48822 

 
1. Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Schafer, 10:00am.  Pledge of 

Allegiance. 
 

2. Present at the Meeting:  Supervisor Patti Schafer, Clerk Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Treasurer Kathy 
Oberg, Trustee Dick Jones, Trustee Dennis Strahle.   
 
Others Present: Christopher Patterson, Fahey Schultz Burzych Rhodes PLC 
 
Citizens: Diane Schulte, Linn Romanik, Sarah Keilen, Steve Wirth, Ellen Robinson, Ann Jones, 
Beverly Richey, Matthew Dyer, Jeff McNeilly, Amy Weeks, Bill Turner, Pam Clark, Scott Clark, 
Dave Stairs, Sandi Vanderbroek, Leah Horn, Emily Dyer, Brad Rich, Cori Feldpausch, Becky Theis, 
Dan Feldpausch, Dustin Hoppes, Pam Brown, Steve Smith, Chelsea Hoppes, David Vanderbroek, 
Kristie Feldpausch, Jeff Rademacher, Travis Metcalf, Cheryl Moyer, James and Carolyn 
Donaldson, Janine Dyer, Tom Fuller, Troy Stroud, Sue Wright, Larry Schulte, Kelleen Stiffler, Earl 
Richey, Robin Currie, Mike Dyer 
 

3. Budget Public Hearing for Fiscal Year 2023-2024:  Motion by Trustee Strahle supported by Clerk 
Briggs-Dudley to open the budget public hearing for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 at 10:00am.  The 
budget was presented.  Questions posed by the electors were answered.   Motion by Clerk 
Briggs-Dudley supported by Trustee Strahle to close the hearing at 10:45 am.  Motion carried. 
 

4. Special Assessment Hearing – Operating Purposes for the Township:  Motion by Trustee 
Strahle supported by Supervisor Schafer to open the special assessment hearing at 10:45am.  No 
questions or comments were presented.  Motion by Clerk Briggs-Dudley supported by Trustee 
Strahle to close the hearing at 10:48am.  Motion carried. 
  

5. Special Assessment Hearing – Emergency Services, PA33:  Motion by Trustee Strahle supported 
by Supervisor Schafer to open the special assessment hearing EMS Services, PA33 at 10:50am.  
No questions or comments were presented.  Motion by Trustee Strahle supported by Clerk 
Briggs-Dudley to close the hearing at 10:52am.  Motion carried. 
 

6. Public Comment:  No public comment. 
  

7. Adjournment:  Motion by Trustee Strahle supported by Supervisor Schafer to adjourn the 
hearing at 10:53am.  Motion carried. 

 
 

Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Clerk 



 

1 | P a g e  M a r c h  2 5 ,  2 0 2 3  A n n u a l  M e e t i n g  M i n u t e s  
 

Annual Meeting Minutes 
Eagle Township Board 

Saturday, March 25, 2023 at 10:56 am 
Eagle Twp. Hall – 14318 Michigan Street, Eagle, MI 48822. 

 
1. Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Schafer, 10:56 am 

 
2. Present:  Supervisor Patti Schafer, Treasurer Kathy Oberg, Clerk Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Trustee 

Dick Jones and Trustee Dennis Strahle. 
 
Others Present: Christopher Patterson, Fahey Schultz Burzych Rhodes PLC 
 
Citizens: Diane Schulte, Linn Romanik, Sarah Keilen, Steve Wirth, Ellen Robinson, Ann Jones, 
Beverly Richey, Matthew Dyer, Jeff McNeilly, Amy Weeks, Bill Turner, Pam Clark, Scott Clark, 
Dave Stairs, Sandi Vanderbroek, Leah Horn, Emily Dyer, Brad Rich, Cori Feldpausch, Becky Theis, 
Dan Feldpausch, Dustin Hoppes, Pam Brown, Steve Smith, Chelsea Hoppes, David Vanderbroek, 
Kristie Feldpausch, Jeff Rademacher, Travis Metcalf, Cheryl Moyer, James and Carolyn 
Donaldson, Janine Dyer, Tom Fuller, Troy Stroud, Sue Wright, Larry Schulte, Kelleen Stiffler, Earl 
Richey, Robin Currie, Mike Dyer 

 
3. Approval of Agenda:  Motion by Trustee Strahle supported by Supervisor Schafer to approve the 

agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 
 

4. Approval of Annual Minutes:  Motion by Clerk Briggs-Dudley supported by Supervisor Schafer 
to approve the March 26, 2022 annual meeting minutes as presented.  Motion carried. 

 
5. Approval of Public Hearing Minutes:  Motion by Clerk Briggs-Dudley supported by Supervisor 

Schafer to approve the March 26, 2022 public hearing meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried. 
 

6. Township Activities Review – Supervisor Schafer:  Township Supervisor reviewed Township 
Activities that occurred in FY 22-23.  This was followed by a Q and A session with the electors on 
the Comprehensive Plan Update that is in process. 
 

7. Supervisor Salary Resolution – 02-16-2023-01 – Salary resolution #02-16-2023-01 Resolution to 
Establish the Eagle Township Supervisor’s salary to be $19,140, effective April 1st, 2023, was not 
supported by the electors.  Resolution failed. 

 
8. Clerk Salary Resolution – 02-16-2023-02 – Salary resolution #02-16-2023-02 Resolution to 

Establish the Eagle Township Clerk’s salary to be $23,652, effective April 1st, 2023, was 
supported by the electors.  Resolution adopted.  

 



 

2 | P a g e  M a r c h  2 5 ,  2 0 2 3  A n n u a l  M e e t i n g  M i n u t e s  
 

9. Treasurer Salary Resolution – 02-16-2023-03 – Salary resolution #02-16-2023-03 Resolution to 
Establish the Eagle Township Treasurer’s salary to be $23,652, effective April 1st, 2023, was not 
supported by the electors.  Resolution failed.  
 

10. Trustee Salary Resolution – 02-16-2023-04 – Salary resolution #02-16-2023-04 Resolution to 
Establish the Eagle Township Trustee’s salary to be $2,412, effective April 1st, 2023, was 
supported by the electors.  Resolution adopted. 

 
11. 2023-2024 Resolution Budget for Eagle Township:  Motion by Trustee Strahle supported by 

Clerk Briggs-Dudley to adopt resolution 03-25-2023-01 for the 2023-2024 Budget.  Roll Call Yes 
Votes:  Trustee Jones, Trustee Strahle, Treasurer Oberg, Clerk Briggs-Dudley, Supervisor Schafer.  
No votes: None.  Resolution adopted. 

 
12. 2023-2024 Resolution To Levy Two Mills For Emergency Services for Eagle Township:  Motion 

by Trustee Strahle supported by Supervisor Schafer to adopt resolution 03-25-2023-02 to levy 
two mills for Emergency Services in the Township.  Roll Call Yes Votes:  Treasurer Oberg, Clerk 
Briggs-Dudley, Trustee Strahle, Trustee Jones, Supervisor Schafer.  No votes: None.  Resolution 
adopted. 
 

13. 2023-2024 Resolution To Levy One Mill for Operating Purposes:  Motion by Trustee Strahle 
supported by Clerk Briggs-Dudley to adopt resolution 03-25-2023-03 to levy one mill for 
operating purposes in the Township.  Roll Call Yes Votes:  Clerk Briggs-Dudley, Treasurer Oberg, 
Trustee Jones, Trustee Strahle, Supervisor Schafer.  No votes: None.  Resolution adopted. 
 

14. Public Comment:  None. 
 

15. Adjournment:  Motion by Trustee Strahle supported by Trustee Jones to adjourn the meeting at 
1:02 pm.  Motion carried. 

 
 

Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Clerk 



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

ARPA Funds - Revenues  Fund 
No.  282 FINAL

Account Description
Actual 2021-

2022
Actual Year 
2022-2023

Proposed Budget 
Year 2023-2024

Actual 2023-
2024 Thru 

Mar 31

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

282-101-390 BALANCE FORWARD 0.00 137,222.69 276,693.07 274281.56 280,472.71
282-101-528 Funds Received  137,142.34 137,139.22 0.00

282-101-665 Interest 63.64 2,331.16 3,000.00 6,191.15 4,000.00

TOTAL: 137,205.98 276,693.07 279,693.07 280,472.71 284,472.71

ARPA Funds - Expenditures

Account Description
Actual Year 
2021-2022

Actual Year 
2022-2023

Proposed Budget 
Year 2023-2024

Actual 2023-
2024 Thru 

Mar 31

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

282-101-967
ARPA Expenditures-Broadband 
firetruck 0.00 0.00 279,693.07 0.00 0

TOTAL: 0.00 0.00 279,693.07 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance 137,205.98 276,693.07 0.00 280,472.71 284,472.71

.

EAGLE TOWNSHIP ARPA Funds

Budget  Year Ending Date 03/31/2025



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

METRO Funds - Revenues  
Public Safety Fund No. 205 FINAL

Account Description
Budget 

Year 2021-
2022

Actual 
2021-2022

Actual 
Year 2022-

2023

Proposed  Budget 
Year 2023-2024

Actual 
2023-2024 
Thru Mar 

31

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

205-101-390 BALANCE FORWARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
205-101-577 State of Michigan Pmts 8,000.00 6,620.39 6,728.38 9,000.00 9159.24 6000

205-101-665 Interest 0.00 0.00 1.17 0.00 33.11 0.00

TOTAL: 8,000.00 6,620.39 6,729.55 9,000.00 9,192.35 6,000.00

METRO Funds - Expenditures

Account Description
Budget 

Year 2021-
2022

Actual 
2021-2022

Actual 
Year 2022-

2023

Proposed  Budget 
Year 2023-2024

Actual 
2023-2024 
Thru Mar 

31

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

205-446-801 Road Maintenance 8,000.00 6,620.39 6,729.55 9,000.00 9192.35 6000

Actual Spent

TOTAL: 8,000.00 6,620.39 6,729.55 9,000.00 9,192.35 6,000.00

Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Past Funds received 
2010 - $5,167.87
2011 - $4,754.59
2012 - $5,243.13
2013 - $5,537.39
2014 - $5,269.39

EAGLE TOWNSHIP METRO Funds

Budget  Year Ending Date 03/31/2025



2015 - $4,967.98
2016 - $6,321,41
2017 - $6,125.26
2018 - $6,078.24
2019 - $6,117.82
2020 - $6,853.41
2021 - $6,620.39
2022 -$ 6,728.38
2023 - $9,159.24 Not sure why 2023 had such a large increase
2024 - comes in June -ish
.



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

Niles Cemetery - Revenues  Funds 
No. 209

FINAL

Account Description
Budget 

Year 2021-
2022

Actual Year 
2021-2022

Budget Year 
2022-2023

Actual Year 
2022-2023

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2023-2024

Actual Year 
2023-2024 

Thru Mar 21 
2024

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

209-567-390 BALANCE FORWARD 11,151.79 11,152.42 13,819.00 13,821.21 14,550.46 14,584.91 14,923.04

209-567-674 Contributions 0.00 2,650.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

209-567-665 Interest 0.00 16.70 0.00 129.25 0.00 338.13 360.00

TOTAL: 11,151.79 13,819.12 13,819.00 14,550.46 14,550.46 14,923.04 15,283.04

Niles Cemetery - Expenditures
  

Account Description
Budget 

Year 2021-
2022

Actual 2021-
2022

Budget Year 
2022-2023

Actual Year 
2022-2023

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2023-2024

Actual Year 
2023-2024 

Thru Mar 21 
2024

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

209-567-934 Improvements/Fund Transfer 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0 5000

TOTAL: 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

Proposed Ending Fund Balance: 6,151.79 13,819.12 13,819.00 14,550.46 9,550.46 14,923.04 10,283.04

Budget  Year Ending Date 03/31/2025

EAGLE TOWNSHIP Niles Cemetery



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

North Eagle Cemetery - Revenues  Fund 
No. 151

FINAL

Account Description
Budget 

Year 2021-
2022

Actual 
Year 2021-

2022

Budget 
Year 2022-

2023

Actual 
Year 2022-

2023

Proposed 
Budget 

Year 2023-
2024

Actual Year 
2023-2024 

Thru Mar 21 
2024

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

151-567-390 BALANCE FORWARD 2,350.00 2,352.11 2,350.00 2,350.78 2,403.00 2,412.95 2,439.00

151-567-674 Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

151-567-665 Interest 100.00 0.31 20.00 57.66 20.00 120.03 40.00

TOTAL: 2,450.00 2,352.42 2,370.00 2,408.44 2,423.00 2,532.98 2,479.00

North Eagle Cemetery - Expenditures

Account Description
Budget 

Year 2021-
2022

Actual 
Year 2021-

2022

Budget 
Year 2022-

2023

Actual 
Year 2022-

2023

Proposed 
Budget 

Year 2023-
2024

Actual Year 
2023-2024 

Thru Mar 21 
2024

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

-

151-567-963 Interest Distribution 100.00 2.20 20.00 5.44 100.00 93.98 130.00

0.00

TOTAL: 100.00 2.20 20.00 5.44 100.00 93.98 130.00

Proposed Ending Fund Balance: 2,350.00 2,350.22 2,350.00 2,403.00 2,323.00 2,439.00 2,349.00

.

EAGLE TOWNSHIP-  North Eagle Cemetery Trust funds

Budget  Year Ending Date 03/31/2025



FINAL

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

Whispering Winds - Revenues  Fund No. 219

Account Description
Budget Year 
2021 - 2022

Budget Year 
2022-2023

Actual 2022-
2023

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2023-2024

Actual 2023-
2024 Thru 

EST Mar 31 
+ Accruals

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

219-448-390 BALANCE FORWARD 19,577.62 21,779.63 21,593.61 23,728.37 24000.88 26,118.86

219-448-665 Interest & Delinquent Taxes 0.00 0.00 189.29 0.00 527.91

219-448-467 Street Light Assessment 4,676.76 4,676.76 4,676.76 4,676.76 4393.32 1320

TOTAL: 24,254.38 26,456.39 26,459.66 28,405.13 28,922.11 27,438.86

Whispering Winds - Expenditures

Account Description
Budget Year 
2021 - 2022

Budget Year 
2022-2023

Actual 2022-
2023

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2023-2024

Actual 2023-
2024 Thru 

EST Mar 31 
+ Accruals

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

219-448-924 Utility Payment - 15 2,800.00 3,000.00 2,731.29 3,000.00 2803.25 3200

TOTAL: 2,800.00 3,000.00 2,731.29 3,000.00 2,803.25 3,200.00

Proposed Ending Fund Balance 21,454.38 23,456.39 23,728.37 25,405.13 26,118.86 24,238.86

(since I took office 1996 - assessment $40x34 parcels-ps)

2008-09 @ $40 x 34 parcels

2009-10 @ $80 x 34 parcels (public hearing approved double)
2010-11 @ $88 x 34 parcels (raise 10% w/o public hearing)
2011-12 @   $96.8 x 34 parcels  ( "     "    ")
2012-13 @ $106.48 x 34 parcels
2013-14 @ $117.04 x 34 parcels  (s/b $117.13)
2014-15 @ $128.84 x 34 parcels 
2015-16 @ $141.72 x 34 parcels = $4,818.48
2016-20- no increase proposed
2020-24-no increase proposed (2 parcels combined-current count 33)
2024-2025 - Decrease as have surplus funds $40/parcel
updated 03/15/23

EAGLE TOWNSHIP Whispering Winds Subdivision

Budget  Year Ending Date 03/31/2025



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER

Emergency Services - Revenues 
Fund No.206

FINAL

Account Description
Budget Year 
2021-2022

Actual 2021-
2022

Budget Year 
2022-2023

Actual Year 
2022-2023

Budget Year 
2023-2024

Actual Year 
2023-2024 Thru 
EST Mar 31 & 

Accruals

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

206-101-390 BALANCE FORWARD 454,255.31 466,951.30 483,084.19 430,098.94 399,311.17 323,421.31 163,422.60

206-101-665 Interest 2,000.00 225.03 2,000.00 6,539.13 2,000.00 7,904.76 2,000.00

206-101-467 Millage (2 mils) 216,000.00 214,633.04 215,000.00 224,212.62 225,000.00 233,152.15 242,000.00

206-101-412 Pymt. of Delinquent Taxes 5,000.00 6,449.11 7,000.00 7,594.74 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

206-101-607 Reimb. Fire Runs 5,000.00 6,726.60 5,000.00 2,379.61 2,000.00 7,465.00 5,000.00

TOTAL: 682,255.31 694,985.08 712,084.19 670,825.04 633,311.17 571,943.22 417,422.60

Emergency Services - Expenditures

Account Description
Budget Year 
2021-2022

Actual 2021-
2022

Budget Year 
2022-2023

Actual Year 
2022-2023

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2023-2024

Actual Year 
2023-2024 Thru 
EST Mar 31 & 

Accruals

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2024-2025

206-101-801 EMS - Legal Fees 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 1,000.00 498.37 600.00

206-336-801 Service Contract - Accumed 2,000.00 1,045.78 2,000.00 640.12 2,000.00 645.00 2,000.00

206-101-803 Authority Operation Budget 273,000.00 204,406.00 307,000.00 229,650.66 319,633.20 323,859.87 350,000.00

206-336-985 Authority Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 32,681.25 84,593.20 83,517.38 16,000.00

206-336-955 Misc. Authority Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL: 275,500.00 205,451.78 342,500.00 262,972.03 407,226.40 408,520.62 368,600.00

Proposed Ending Fund Balance: 406,755.31 489,533.30 369,584.19 407,853.01 226,084.77 163,422.60 48,822.60
2014 Budget $400,751
38% = 152,285 $66,000 for ambulance from reserve funds
2015 Budget $397,060
37% - $146,912.20
Capital Outlay $48,100 x 35%
2016 Budget $454,621
39% - $177,302.19
Capital Outlay $20,100 x 35%

                         EAGLE TOWNSHIP Emergency Services

Budget Year Ending 3/31/2025



2017 Budget $491,596
38% - $186,806.48
Capital Outlay $11,600 x 35%
2018 Budget $479,864
38% - 164,108
Capital Outlay $48,000 x 35%
2019 Budget $449,581
38% - 170,841
2020 BUDGET $549,604
38% - $208,849.52
Capital outlay $115,500 x 35%
2021 BUDGET $717,214 (Grant expired '20)
38% = 272,541.32
2022 BUDGET $952,070
37% = $306,200.90
Capital Outay $124,500 35% = $43,575
2023 BUDGET $887,870
36% = $319,633.20 26,636.10 monthly
Capital Outlay $51,696 35% - $18,093.60 1,507.80 monthly
2024 BUDGET $934,000
36% = $336,240 28,044.99 monthly
Capital Outlay $39,396 35% - 13,788.60 1,149.06 monthly



Fund No.                                             
101 FINAL

Account Number Account Description
Budget Year 
2021-2022

Actual 2021-
2022

Actual 2022-
2023

Proposed Budget 
Year 2023-2024

 Actual 2023-
2024 Thru Mar 

28 

Proposed Budget 
Year 2024-2025

101 000 390 BALANCE FORWARD 768,775.83 806,788.03 1,041,459.93 1,138,603.01 1,135,688.50  1,195,147.27

101 000 403 Taxes- 1 mill Twp 112,300.00 113,610.18 117,253.04 119,000.00 124,882.64     135000

101 000 407 Deliquent Tax* 100.00 1,432.73 63.18 100.00

101 000 411 Trailer Coach Tax 500.00 628.50 806.00 1,000.00 895.50            900

101 000 472 Int. & Penalties on Delinq Tax 200.00 0.09 671.79 200.00 42.79              50

101-000-573 Local Community Stabilzation 0.00 0.00 2,386.62 2,000.00 6,079.76         4000

101 000 574 Sales Tax-Revenue Sharing * 224,294.00 223,698.00 249,301.00 290,000.00 244,186.00     290,000.00             

101 000 618 Administration Fee 37,000.00 38,399.61 39,983.47 40,000.00 42,278.52       40000

101 000 618 Deliquent Admin. Tax Fee* 3,000.00 308.26 90.63 100.00 7.86                50

101 000 664 Interest on Tax Money 500.00 437.33 4,475.39 4,500.00 3,872.88         3000

101 000 664 Interest on General Funds 2,000.00 812.35 16,916.90 17,000.00 41,092.76       30000

101 000 670 Miscellaneous 0.00 6,870.92 4,423.41 4,500.00 4,588.91         4500

101-000-672 Delinquent Tax Penalty 3% 0.00 0.00 1,775.34 0.00 1,628.55         0

101 000 675 Town Hall Rental 0.00 1,250.00 2,050.00 1,500.00 2,995.00         1500

101 000 686 Franchise Fee Income 3,000.00 3,260.63 2,115.65 2,000.00 1,633.65         2000

101 000 692 Petty Cash (Taxes) Asset 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00            100

101 000 693 Accident Fund Refund 0.00 78.00 155.25 0.00 138.32            

101 000 693 Election Refund 0.00 1,695.96 0.00 0.00 204.29            

101 000 693 MTA Refund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

101 000 694 Cemetery 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                  

101 000 695 Land Division 0.00 600.00 100.00 0.00 600.00            

101 000 492 Zoning Permit Fees & Inspection 6000

101 000 493 Inspections/Code Enforcement 6000

TOTAL      1,151,769.83 1,199,870.59 1,484,127.60 1,620,603.01 1,610,915.93  1,718,247.27          

EAGLE TOWNSHIP General-Receipts

Budget Year Ending Date 03/31/2025



* year end accruals are NOT included 
State Revenue Sharing Received in Past Years 
FY ending Mar '09 151,334.00
FY ending Mar '10 136,426.00
FY ending Mar '11 145,396.00
FY ending Mar '12 197,040.00
FY ending Mar '13 185,068.00
FY ending Mar '14 192,033.00
FY ending Mar '15 197,819.00
FY ending Mar '16 203,914.00
FY ending Mar '17 202,329.00
FY ending Mar '18 208,857.00
FY ending Mar '19 215,253.00
FY ending Mar '20 229,269.00
FY ending Mar '21 (adj to $230,716 - 02/11/21) 233,430.00
FY ending Mar '22 updated 02/11/21 224,294.00
FY ending Mar '23 249,301.00
FY ending March '24 estimate 292,924.00
FY Ending March '25 estimate 292,135.00

Revenue Sharing Search (state.mi.us)



FINAL
Fund No.                                             
101

*Italics EST 
Mar 31 + 
Accruals

Account 
Number

New Account Number Account Description
Budget Year 
2021-2022

Actual 2021-
2022

Actual 2022-
2023

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2023-2024

Actual 2023-
2024 Thru 

EST Mar 31 + 
Accruals

Proposed Budget 
Year 2024-2025

101 103 702 101 246 703 Twp. Board of Trustees (salary) 4,680.00 4,290.00 3,900.00 4,824.00 4824.00 4824.00

101 103 956 101 101 955 Miscellaneous Expense 2,000.00 100.00 1,100.00 2,000.00 533.34 2000.00

101 195 702 101 262 801 Election Expense 3,000.00 3,269.84 12,297.53 25,000.00 15414.59 25000.00

101 202 702 101 171 703 Supervisor Salary 18,576.00 17,028.00 15,480.00 19,140.00 18576.00 18576.00

101 202 702B 101 173 703 Deputy Supervisor Salary 2,040.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 468.55 2100.00

101 171 801 Supervisor Professional Services 6,000.00 2,840.00 2,381.50 10,300.00 765.00 0.00

101 203 702 101 257 703 Assessor Salary 25,000.00 19,857.09 18,051.90 25,000.00 21662.28 26441.25

101 215 702 101 215 703 Clerk Salary 22,956.00 21,043.00 19,130.00 23,652.00 23652.00 23652.00

101 215 702B 101 216 703 Deputy Clerk Salary 2,040.00 1,870.00 1,700.00 2,100.00 2100.00 2100.00

101 232 807 101 223 801 Audit 6,500.00 6,300.00 6,300.00 6,500.00 6300.00 6800.00

101 232 809 101 257 851 Assessing Services 1,500.00 1,387.02 0.00 1,500.00 1409.58 1500.00

101 232 811 101 257 801 Re-Appraisal Services 6,000.00 5,445.00 5,445.00 6,000.00 5445.00 6000.00

101 247 702 101 247 703 Board of Review Salary 700.00 58.00 88.00 1,100.00 650.00 1100.00

101 247 873 101 247 861 Board of Review Travel 50.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00

101 247 875 101 247 910 Board of Review Education 500.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 139.50 1500.00

101 247 956 101 247 955 Board of Review Misc. 200.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 970.64 1500.00

101 252 702 101 253 703 Treasurer Salary 20,232.00 18,546.00 16,860.00 23,652.00 20232.00 20232.00

101 252 702B 101 254 703 Deputy Treasurer Salary 2,040.00 1,870.00 1,700.00 2,100.00 2100.00 2100.00

101 253 727 101 253 955 Petty Cash -Taxes 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

101 253 956 101 253 956 Clinton Co. Treasurer 500.00 53.12 393.67 1,500.00 1068.20 1500.00

101 262 956 101 567 934 Cemetery Maint & Grave Openings 10,000.00 7,970.00 7,686.95 15,000.00 12074.70 14000.00

101 265 702 101 265 704 Twp. Hall & Yard Main. Wages 6,000.00 2,487.00 4,711.00 10,000.00 9034.00 10000.00

101 265 727 101 265 752 Twp. Hall Supplies 700.00 141.87 45.27 700.00 218.00 400.00

101 265 776 101 265 930 Twp. Hall Repairs 50,000.00 6,622.00 434.00 49,700.00 8380.15 18000.00

101 265 931 Twp Hall Maintenance outside service 2000.00

101 265 920 101 265 920 Twp. Hall Utilities 3,000.00 2,135.35 1,246.04 4,000.00 2050.00 4000.00

101 265 952 101 448 920 Twp St Lights -12 3,000.00 1,857.80 2,202.51 4,000.00 2300.00 4000.00

101 294 976
101 101 251 
101 101 830 New Office Machines & Rentals 6,000.00 4,692.62 4,283.74 10,000.00 8883.56 10000.00

101 101 810 Accounting Professional Services 20000.00

101 299 727 101 101 752 Township Supplies (Postage) 5,000.00 3,663.06 5,364.34 8,000.00 5173.26 8000.00

101 299 850 101 101 850 Township Communications 4,000.00 263.06 2,499.82 5,000.00 743.51 5000.00

101 299 873 101 101 861 Township Board Travel 5,000.00 1,919.85 2,231.10 5,000.00 2343.69 5000.00

101 299 875 101 101 911 Township Board Education 4,000.00 1,291.24 1,214.00 5,000.00 2784.00 5000.00

101 299 901 101 101 900 Township Advertising 2,500.00 482.00 270.00 4,000.00 2500.00 5000.00

101 299 958 101 101 915 Township Board Dues 2,500.00 2,251.55 2,482.18 4,000.00 2584.13 4000.00

EAGLE TOWNSHIP General-Disbursements   Page 1 of 2

Budget Year Ending Date 03/31/2024



101 528 805 Refuse Collection/Disposal/Recycle 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL: 256,314.00 139,834.47 139,598.55 311,268.00 185,479.68 261525.25

Fund No.                                             
101

Account 
Number

Account Description
Budget Year 
2021-2022

Actual 2021-
2022

Actual 2022-
2023

Proposed 
Budget Year 
2023-2024

Actual 2023-
2024 Thru Mar 

21

Proposed Budget 
Year 2024-2025

TOTALS CARRY FORWARD -PAGE1 256,314.00 139,834.47 139,598.55 311,268.00 185479.68 261525.25

101 336 802 101 336 801 Emergency Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

101 444 818 101 446 801 Highway-Chloride 25,000.00 12,849.85 13,203.88 25,000.00 11080.38 25000.00

101 444 818 101 446 802 Gravel & Construction 160,000.00 4,311.38 124,299.57 200,000.00 102631.38 200000.00
101 446 801 101 446 803 Brush Spraying 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 1146.79 5000.00

101 916 818 101 445 934 Drain at Large 10,000.00 7,234.32 30,238.59 10,000.00 869.12 6000.00

101 925 710 101 101 840 Insurance/Bonds/Comp. 10,000.00 22,900.00 8,618.04 40,000.00 24851.31 40000.00
101 953 715 101 101 709 Withholding (Match) 8,000.00 6,659.25 6,243.96 10,000.00 8000.00 10000.00

101 953 961 101 101 801 Legal Fees 5,000.00 4,351.26 22,672.00 50,000.00 31000.00 40000.00

101 953 962 101 101 803 Planning Commission 267.00 0.00 0.00 100,267.00 49500.00 0.00

101 103 958 101 101 948 Website Design/Maint. 3,000.00 687.08 650.00 3,000.00 1210.00 4000.00

101 103 925 101 101 852 Broadband 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-265-880 101 265 880 Community improvements 30,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20000.00

PLANNING/ZONING

101 701 801 Planning Services 4000.00

101 701 703 Planning Commission Salary 6000.00

101 702 801 Zoning Administration 10000.00

101 702 703 ZBA Salary 2100.00

101 702 820 Inspection/Enforcement Services 13000.00

101 702 830 Zoning Software 9000.00

101 702 910 Planning/Zoning Education 3300.00

101 702 955 Planning/ Zoning Misc 11000.00

101 702 802 Planning/Zoning Legal Fees 12000.00

101 702 850 Planning/Zoning Advertising 1000.00

101 702 861 Planning/Zoning Travel 250

101 702 821 Zoning Engineering Services 4000

101 702 822 Zoning Prof Services  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 531,581.00 203,827.61 345,524.59 823,535.00 415,768.66 687175.25

Receipts Spreadsheet 1,151,769.83 1,199,870.59 1,484,127.60 1,620,603.01 1,610,915.93 1718247.17

Proposed Ending Fund Balance: (Receipts less Expenses)  620,188.83 996,042.98 1,138,603.01 797,068.01 1,195,147.27 1,031,071.92

EAGLE TOWNSHIP General-Disbursements   Page 2 of 2



EAGLE TOWNSHIP 
RESOLUTION 03-30-2023-01 

 TO ADOPT THE BUDGET FOR 2024 – 2025 
 
 

  
 
WHEREAS:  A Budget Hearing having been held on March 30th, 2024 at _______a.m. and 
notices of said meeting being published with the 2024 meeting schedule and listed on the 
Township website;  
 
WHEREAS:  The estimated budget for 2024- 2025 being presented at the Eagle Township 
Hall and discussion held. 
 
NOW THEREFORE:  Be it resolved that the 2024 – 2025 budget of Eagle Township be 
adopted as presented. The foregoing was offered by ___________________ and supported by 
_____________________ and was declared adopted with the following vote:  
 

Ayes: _______________________________________ 
Nays: _______________________________________ 
Absent:   _______________________________________ 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Township Clerk  

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Laurie Briggs-Dudley, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Eagle Township hereby 
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Eagle Township Board at the 
Meeting of said Board held March 30th, 2024 at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 

 
_____________________________________ 

Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Township Clerk  
 



EAGLE TOWNSHIP 
RESOLUTION 03-30-2023-02 

TO LEVY TWO MILLS FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES FY 24-25 
 
 
WHEREAS:  A special district hearing was timely advertised and held on March 30, 2024 at 
_________a.m.;   
 
WHEREAS:   Supervisor Stroud explained the vote on August 8, 1989 pursuant to PA 33 of 
1951 for fire coverage and how this millage helps the Township pay for Emergency Services;  
 
WHEREAS:  This millage having been discussed at the special district hearing;  
 
NOW THEREFORE:  Be it resolved that Eagle Township continue to levy two mills for 
Emergency Services in the Township for fiscal year 2024-2025. The foregoing was offered 
by ____________________ and supported by ____________________ and was declared 
adopted with the following vote:  
 

Ayes:   _________________________________________ 
Nays:    _________________________________________ 
Absent:   ____________________________________________ 

 
 
 

 ___________________________________ 
Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Township Clerk  

 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Laurie Briggs-Dudley, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Eagle Township hereby 
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Eagle Township Board at the 
Meeting of said Board held March 30, 2024 at which meeting a quorum was present.  
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Township Clerk  

 



EAGLE TOWNSHIP  
RESOLUTION 03-30-2024-03 

TO LEVY ONE MILL FOR OPERATING PURPOSES FY 24-25 
 
 
WHEREAS:   Special district hearing was timely advertised and held on March 30th, 2024 at 
_______________ a.m.; 
 
WHEREAS:  The millage having been discussed and the Township by law having authority 
to levy operational millage, and the Township wishes to continue to provide its residents with 
services and improvements for the fiscal year 2024 - 2025. 
 
NOW THEREFORE:  Be it resolved that Eagle Township continue to levy one (1) mill for 
operating purposes in the Township.  The foregoing was offered by 
_______________________  and supported by __________________________ and was 
declared adopted with the following vote: 
  
 

Ayes:      _________________________________________ 
Nays:       _________________________________________ 
Absent:    _________________________________________ 
 
 

  
____________________________________ 

Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Township Clerk  
 

 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Laurie Briggs-Dudley, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Eagle Township hereby 
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Eagle Township Board at the meeting 
of said Board held March 30th, 2024 at which a quorum was present and the resolution 
declared adopted.  
 
 

____________________________________ 
Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Township Clerk  

 



Page 1 of 2 

EAGLE TOWNSHIP 
CLINTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
RESOLUTION 03-30-2024-04 

CONFIRMING WHISPERING WINDS STREET LIGHT  
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT ASSESSMENT ROLL 

 
At a meeting of the Township Board of Eagle Township (“Township”), Clinton County, 
Michigan, (“Township”), held at the Eagle Township Hall, 14318 Michigan Street, Eagle, 
Michigan, on the 30th day of March, 2024, at ___a.m., Eastern Daylight Time. 
 
PRESENT:  
   
ABSENT:  
 
The following Resolution was offered by Board Member __________and supported by Board 
Member _____________: 
 
WHEREAS, Act 188 of 1954 (“Act 188”) allows township to fund improvements by imposing 
special assessments on property owners within a special assessment district. See MCL 41.721 
et seq. Act 188 authorizes assessments to fund streetlights. See MCL 41.722(j); and 
 
WHEREAS, should the annual incremental costs of an improvement project under Act 188 
increase by 10% or more, a township must provide notice (including publication and mailing 
notice) and a hearing to record owners of property to be assessed. MCL 41.724(4); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Township has previously established a special assessment district, the 
Whispering Winds Street Light Special Assessment District (“District”) of benefitting 
properties to assess for streetlights (also referred to as lighting improvements); and  
 
WHEREAS, estimated annual costs of the lighting improvements have necessitated the 
Township to adopt revised assessment amounts to benefitting properties in the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, if the estimated annual costs of the lighting improvements increased by 10% or 
more, the Township followed the process outlined in MCL 41.724(4), which currently requires: 
(1) providing notice to record property owners to be assessed by mail at least ten days prior 
to a public hearing; and (2) providing two publication notices in a newspaper circulating within 
the Township, with the first publication occurring at least ten days prior to the public hearing 
date. See MCL 41.724a. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EAGLE TOWNSHIP 
 

1. The assessment roll presented for tax year 2024 for the District’s lighting 
improvements is approved and confirmed. Such assessment roll presented at this 
meeting will be maintained in the Township’s records. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the said special assessments shall be levied annually 
on the December tax roll.  As provided in Act 188, if any special assessment is not paid 
when due, then the special assessment shall be considered to be delinquent and there 
shall be collected, in addition to interest, a penalty at the rate of 1% for each month, 
or fraction of a month, that the special assessment remains unpaid.  
 

3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the special assessments made in said special 
assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the Township 
Treasurer, and the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said 
Treasurer with their warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to collect such 
assessments in accordance with the terms of this Resolution and the provisions of the 
applicable statues of the State of Michigan. 

 
ADOPTED: 
 

  Ayes:    
      

Nays:      
    
Absent:   

 
  
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Laurie Briggs-Dudley, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of Eagle Township hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Eagle Township Board at a meeting of said 
Board held March 30, 2024, at which a quorum was present and the resolution declared 
adopted.  
 
 

____________________________________ 
Laurie Briggs-Dudley, Eagle Township Clerk  

 



3/28/2024  Page:  1/1
 DB:  Eagle 23

All Special Assessments   
SUMMER/WINTER SEASONS   

  
  

Parcel No Owners Name Sp. Assessment Amount   
  

19-070-014-400-014-00 STEFANICK, PATRICK JR & A ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11188 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-001-00 SMITH, MICHAEL D & KRISTE ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13980 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-002-00 TVORIK, ROBERT & EILEEN ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13932 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-003-00 TVORIK, ROBERT & EILEEN ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-004-00 MCNEAL, KATHLEEN & DAOUST ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11319 HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-005-00 GATEWOOD, JAMES D & GLEND ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13874 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-006-00 FOLTYN, MARK & WILKINS, L ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13856 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-007-00 ROBINSON, ALEXANDER & HEA ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13836 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-008-00 WHITAKER-O'SULLIVAN, SUSA ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13798 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-009-00 GANI, DOROTHY ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13750 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-010-00 FATA, CHRISTOPHER & SUSAN ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13728 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-011-00 SAKRASKA, CAROL ANN TRUST ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11222 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-012-00 JOHNSON, W T ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11196 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-013-00 JOHNSON, W T ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-014-00 SEEGER, JAN ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
KUIPER DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-015-00 SALL, NOAH & ANA ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
KUIPER DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-016-00 LORTIE, RICHARD & DONNA ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13761 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-017-00 CHARTRAND, MARY ANN TRUST ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11214 KUIPER DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-018-00 SALL, NOAH & ANA ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   



11190 KUIPER DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-019-00 SEEGER, JAN ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11162 KUIPER DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-020-00 SCHAIBLE, RICHARD & PATRI ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-021-00 EBERHARD, BRETT & TAMMY ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-023-01 ALLEN, SAMUEL B & MELISSA ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11220 HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-024-00 EBERHARD, BRETT & TAMMY ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11190 HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-025-00 SCHAIBLE, RICHARD & PATRI ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11162 HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-026-00 HICKS, GEORGE R ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11161 HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-027-00 LOGAN, BRIAN C & TERESA J ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11183 HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-028-00 NICEWICZ, DAVID B & DEBRA ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11211 HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-029-00 PHIFER, EILEEN & JEFFREY ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11235 HARPHAM DR   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-030-00 KEPLER, WM & LYNNE ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
13971 HARDENBURG TRAIL   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-031-00 DINNAN, TIMOTHY R & KRIST ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11208 W CLARK RD   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-032-00 LEALE, NATHAN J & MILLER, ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11182 W CLARK RD   
EAGLE MI 48822   

19-070-120-000-033-00 TROTTER, DAVID A & CAROL ST LIG: STREET LIGHTS 40.00   
11158 W CLARK RD   
EAGLE MI 48822   

  
Totals for ST LIG STREET LIGHTS Count: 33 1320.00   

  
Grand Totals Count: 33 1320.00   


	2024-03-30 Annual Meeting Packet.pdf
	Annual Meeting and Public Hearing Agenda 2024.pdf
	Public Hearing Minutes 3 25 2023.pdf
	Annual Meeting Minutes 3 25 23.pdf
	ARPA Budget FY 24-25.pdf
	Metro Budget FY 24-25.pdf
	NilesCemetery Budget FY 24-25.pdf
	NorthEagleBudget FY 24-25.pdf
	StreetLights Budget FY 24-25.pdf
	EMS Budget FY 24-25.pdf
	General Receipts Budget FY 24-25.pdf
	General Disburse Budget FY 24-25.pdf
	budget resolution 24 25.pdf
	EMS resolution 24 25.pdf
	Operating resolution 24-25.pdf

	2024.03.27 Eagle Township Streetlight Assessment Reduction Resolution (1).pdf
	Whispering winds-FY24-25 Roll.pdf

